

ID NO. 01-44-015

System Pressure Advisory Rescinded!

Based on the laboratory analysis of water samples collected from the Town of Canton on January 30, 2024, water users in the Beaverdam Community, Champion Dr., N Main St., Newfound St. and Spruce St. areas are hereby notified that it is no longer necessary to boil water used for human consumption.

The last identified water line issue will be repaired tomorrow at the intersection of N. Main St, Bridge St., and Champion Dr. If the excavation or condition of the waterline warrants a Boil Water Advisory, the affected areas will be notified directly. We thank you for your patience.

Rescinded on February 2, 2024 by:

Town of Canton 828-648-2363 or 828-648-2376